@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

July 29, 2022

Taylor Conway
1936 Alpine Dr.
Erie, CO 80516

Re: Amendment Approval, Revision No. AM1, Acreage Reduction Approval, Revision No. AR1

Project P.J., File No. M-2018-007

Dear Mr. Conway,

OnJuly 29, 2022 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Amendment application and the Request
for Acreage Reduction submitted to the Division on December 2, 2021, addressing the following:

The construction of a new 3,435 access road and Acreage Reduction ARI to remove Mining Area #3 to offset
the acreage of the road.

The terms of the AM1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-2018-007. All other
conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2018-007 remain in full force and effect.

The revised liability amount exceeds the performance bond currently held (see below). Please submit the additional

bond. The revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division.

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567 x8132 or by email at

elliott.russell@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

i

Elliott R. Russell

Bond Held: $21,000.00
Prior Liability: $21,000.00
Change in Liability: $3,900.00
Revised Liability: $24,900.00

Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Jason Musick, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
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